





YOUTH LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE

MEETING MINUTES

Dominican University Edgehill Mansion, San Rafael, CA 94901 Monday, February 22, 2016

In Attendance: Vaughan, Nick, Sarah, Ruby, Danielle, Bilal, Liza, Josh, Rose, Abby, Leah, Alejandro, Hector, Tara.

Absent: Ethan and Henry

 6:30pm - Meeting Called to Order 1) Call to order/Roll call; Approval of Agenda 2) Time for public expression (3 minute limit p/p) 	Meeting called to order at 6:32 Vaughan learned how to cook bacon. It was one of the most magical experiences and it was really nice, he thanks his mom a lot for showing him how. Tara had her cut her hair back really short and dyed it, so it's really short and red. Nick is going to Tahoe next week and hopes he doesn't get sick because his brother is. Liza went to Tahoe and Rose went to Tahoe sick and it was awful. Josh went to Chinese New Year parade and there was a space where the SFPD sanctioned off for people to set off fireworks. Leah just had ski week, and so she just relaxed, and then on Saturday, went shopping and spent too much money. Ruby went to Board of Supervisors meeting for the Social Host Ordinance and spoke in favor of supporting the BOS adopting an addendum on including other drugs in the citation as well as having youth do restorative justice as a consequence. Special guest-Anna Salem is Novato Program Coordinator with the Youth Leadership Institute, works with the Novato schools and runs their Friday Night Live and Club
6:40pm – 6:55pm – Welcome/Opening ➤ Icebreaker ➤ Group Agreements Review	Live chapters. Works with various different groups regarding environment and alcohol and education equity.
6:55pm – 7:05pm – New Business ≻ Advisory Committee Updates	ATOD- Finished one-on-ones and split data into nine different areas to dissect it, but right now, we're in a recruitment phase to try and get more people to join CMCA. Trying to reach out to those who said they were very interested to join. If we have more people in CMCA, there are more views to base what we make our policies on. Education Equity- Met today and talked about their first focus group and are going to put their surveys to the test to see if they're good and get feedback on the structure and content from other youth. Focus group should be done by next Tuesday and by Friday they should have a draft to send to the principals and their goal is to have all this done by mid- March. Long-term goal is to see who and who doesn't know about A-G requirements and try and see how the

 7:05pm – 8:10pm – New Business > Putting a Plan/Timeline Together > Need new movie night date 	 people who know get that information. Hope the media campaign will be effective in raising awareness about A-G requirements. Food Justice- Setting up meetings for the gardens in Marin Oaks, got MA youth grant. Going to use the money to buy seeds and whatever Marin Oaks needs. Going to meet with the Leadership class sometime soon. On the 29th, going to Lynwood, going to ask the parents what they want in their gardens. Long-term goal is to get food from gardens to cafeteria. They want to get kids planting eventually. Did and activity that focused on creating a very specific and detailed timeline for the rest of the year with each individual group project. Ready, Set, Go mentality. When talking about the issue, it's broad and the issue is ready. Set is what are you going to do. Go is what needs to happen. It was a calming helpful experience. Kind of challenging because for ATOD, it was already planned out, but not sure what meetings it was planned for. Weird for Food Justice because it was kind of confusing and some things came up that they forgot about. Accountability tool so that there's no confusion about who's going to do what. People feel more confident (greet Kiely with "everything is awesome" bonus points for knowing the movie of where this is from) and they know that their projects are feasible.
 8:10 - 8:15 - Announcements Review/Debrief Action Planning training with your groups Next MCYC meeting is March 14th Next cabinet meeting is March 7th 	If anyone wants to speak at a City Council Meeting on March 15 th to stop the exportation of coal from Oakland, feel free and connect with Rose.
8:15-8:25 Clean Up	
8:25-8:30 Closing and Adjourn	
Additional Notes:	TO DO: 1) Email out: • Minutes to MCYC • Reschedule movie night